

BURTON BRADSTOCK PARISH COUNCIL

Item 7 & 11 - Correspondence received by the Clerk for 7th October 2015 meeting

Consultation items

Items for Decision			Recommendation
Consultations			
1.	23/09	Working Together Report – for Town and Parish Councils to consider	Comments by 30 th Nov
Other Items for Decision			
2.	04/09	Email request for a meeting to discuss a donation to the maintenance of the burial ground	GRM, ME and DD to attend meeting with Vicar and Peter Broomhead
3.	04/09	Irene Troup resigned from the Council, notices put up advertising the vacancy, (Gill Mayo had resigned just before the September meeting)	If no election Council will lose the GPC at May 2016 RR Keys returned from both Cllrs and bank card IT
4.	10/09	Works to Trees Consultation WD/CA/15/00267 13 SOUTH ANNINGS, BURTON BRADSTOCK,	No objections
5.	19/09	Your BT Service contract to include superfast	On agenda
6.	21/09	Request for a grant for the Axe Valley ring and ride	On agenda
7.	25/09	Defibrillator- Purchase	PC to purchase with funds once raised and VH to maintain
8.	01/10	Cliff Road Field Entrance widening GRM	On agenda
Items for noting/ information/ on Agenda			
9.	03/09	Contacted Contractor to cut grass on Corncrake	Completed 28 th September
10.	03/09	Volunteer day list supplied	
11.	06/09	Proposed Development in Burton Bradstock email re concerns regarding future development and the Local Plan	
12.	07/09	Crosby builders contacted regarding the completion of works to the PO	
13.	11/09	Rushmore estate arranged a drop in session Council to put up posters	Friday 9 th October
14.	11/09	Broomhill Waste site visits	
15.	11/09	FAO Michele Harding - Account 673 128 954 489	Refund from EDF energy after closure of account
16.	15/09	Volunteer day list supplied	
17.	16/09	Thank You from a visitor for the clean toilets, lovely play area and wonderful village	
18.	17/09	Email from RME John Lewis re PO repairs and	

		maintenance to guttering/roof/vegetation and RR	
19.	17/09	DWP Guide for Councillors	
20.	18/09	Best Village competition results	
21.	21/09	Allotment invoices emailed and posted	Some plots have begun vacant and changes are ongoing with the waiting list
22.	22/09	Grit Bin Re-fills being carried out in October	Cllrs to check
23.	24/09	PWLB Borrowing approval extended	
24.	24/09	West Dorset & Weymouth and Portland Local Plan	Further information gathered on the Local plan and issues with the housing policy
25.	28/09	Request for a load of road plannings to be placed in P Tompkins yard for village use	P Tompkins to follow up
26.	29/09	Electoral review of Dorset: Final recommendations	
27.	30/09	Site meeting arranged for yellow lines on 6 th October	
28.	30/09	Focus on broadband take-up!	
29.	30/09	Email to volunteers and corncrake group inviting them to the PC meeting for a photo session prior the meeting	7.15pm
30.	01/10	Volunteer day list provided	